

FW: D8 Feedback

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Kwan, Ronald (OFA) (Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Gavin He (Gavin.He@ofina.on.ca)" <gavin.he@ofina.on.ca>, "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 11:37:18 -0400
Attachments: D8 - CH2 - Marianne - 04 01 (Energy) - Gillian's edits.docx (33.79 kB)

Hi Ron – Here are Gillian's edits for discussion at our bi-weekly this afternoon. Thx.

Gavin – Do you mind printing copies please?

From: Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)
Sent: April-02-17 11:17 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: D8 Feedback

Hey Marianne,

Gillian came in this weekend and had some edits for the Energy section. I tried to capture them all in red in the attached.

Let me know if you have any q's as I'm happy to discuss!

Cheers,

Kelsey

Kelsey Ingram
Senior Advisor, Strategic Communications and Outreach
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
Tel: 647.242.4245
Email: kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca